## **Aziz Ur Rehman**

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

GHQ Awarded Medal on excellent service

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Aziz Ur Rehman is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Aziz Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

Qualifications	
MSc in War Studies & Defence Management	2007 - 2008
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2021- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Platoon & Company Commander	1987 - 1990
PMA Kakul Abbotabad , PMA Kakul Abbotabad	
Awards	
SI (M)	2010